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Engineering Services Manag 
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T, t353 53 916 0600 
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26 January 20 I 2  

Dear Mr Shiel 

Reg No: PO39.5-03 F. +353 53 916 0699 
E infoOepa.ie 
W: w epa ie 

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

I refer to the review of our Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) licence, 
which was initiated on 28 July 201 I .  tK 

I am to advise that in accordance with the pravisions of Section 90(7) of the EPA Acts I992 
to 201 1,  you are requested to supply the following additional information so that the Agency 
may complete a comprehensive assessment: 

Confirm your class of activity i.e. 7.2.1 or 7.2.2. 
Provide a plan of the installation that identifies all storm water emission points and 
process emission point including the backwash discharge from the water treatment 
plant. Describe the catchment of each storm water emission point i.e. yards, roofs, 
car park etc. Provide details of oil interceptors and grit traps installed at the 
installation. Give details of any cooling water or other process related emission 
discharged to the surface water drainage system. 
For each storm water emission point give a unique emission point reference number 
and grid references for a monitoring location and discharge location. 
In relation to the process emission from the water treatment plant (backwash 
discharge), complete Table E. 1 ( i ) ,  (ii), Table C. 1 (i] and Table C.2(i) and Section D 
of the review form. 
Provide orthophosphate monitoring results for the previous twelve months for S W 1 ,  
where available. 

circumstances you should make immediate arrangements to have the required 
information ( I  s h e d  original, 1 hardcopy and 2 coDies of a11 files in electronic searchable 
PDF format- submitted to the Agency without delay. Your response to this 
request should be directed to Sonja Smith Administration Officer, Office of Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use. 

It should be notcd that where there is failure to comply with the above requirements within 
one month ofthis notice, the Agency may proceed with its consideration of this review in the 
absence of the information requested. 

Yours sincerely, 

', ' 
' Ann Marie Donlon 
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Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to thc above should be directed to Ann Marie donlon at021 
4860832. All wi#m comwnicatinnv and replies should be directed 10 Sonja Smith, Offcc of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstow Castle Estatc, Cuunty 
Weu Ford. 


